Sheinberﬂ, Samuel I.

From: HSRHelp

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 4:30 PM

To: Walsh, Kathryn E; Berg, Karen E,; Musick, Vesselina; Shaffer, Kristin; Sheinberg, Samuel [;
Six, Anne; Fetterman, Michelle; Burton, June; Larson, Peter

Subject: FW: Thresholds - Question

From: Whitehead, Nora <nwhitehead@ftc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 4:29:46 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To:
Cc: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov>
Subject: RE: Thresholds - Question

Confirmed.

From: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 4:06 PM

To: Walsh, Kathryn E. <kwalsh@ftc.gov>; Berg, Karen E. <KBERG @ftc.gov>; Musick, Vesselina <vmusick@ftc.gov>;
Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.gov>; Sheinberg, Samuel |. <SSHEINBERG@ftc.gov>; Six, Anne <asix@ftc.gov>; Whitehead,
Nora <nwhitehead @ftc.gov>; Fetterman, Michelle <mfetterman@ftc.gov>; Burton, June <jburton@ftc.gov>; Larson,
Peter <plarson@ftc.gov>

Subject: FW: Thresholds - Question

From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 4:05:57 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov>

Subject: Thresholds - Question

Dear All,

| have a transaction that may cross the $239 million ($100 million, as adjusted) threshold, but also may just cross
the $119.5 million threshold ($50 million, as adjusted). | wanted to confirm that we can file for the $239 million
threshold (paying that level of fee), while also noting that we may only cross the $119.5 million threshold, and that
if we only cross the $119.5 million threshold only, the expiration of the waiting period covers the lower threshold.
Thank you very much.



mailto:HSRHelp@ftc.gov
mailto:plarson@ftc.gov
mailto:jburton@ftc.gov
mailto:mfetterman@ftc.gov
mailto:nwhitehead@ftc.gov
mailto:asix@ftc.gov
mailto:SSHEINBERG@ftc.gov
mailto:kshaffer@ftc.gov
mailto:vmusick@ftc.gov
mailto:KBERG@ftc.gov
mailto:kwalsh@ftc.gov
mailto:HSRHelp@ftc.gov
mailto:HSRHelp@ftc.gov
mailto:nwhitehead@ftc.gov

Il





